

BLOOMER COMMUNITY LAKE ASSOCIATION

Minutes

July 21, 2021

6:30 P.M.

I. **Welcome**

Members Present: Brad Coubal, Gary Lueck, Tiffany O'Neil, John Nielsen, Sean O'Neil, Mike Randall

II. **Approval of Minutes**

Approved – Gary

Second – Mike

III. **Treasurer Report**

Balance of \$13,469.60, as of July 19th. Aquarius - \$4,803.73 for belting; Booms - \$3,066.85; Leaps - \$643.52; Fuel - \$92.10

Approved – John

Second - Gary

IV. **Review of Recent Events**

I. **Organization**

- A. 990 N tax return needs to be filed every year.
- B. Brad applied for a raffle permit. \$25
- C. Still waiting on IRS Determination for non-profit status.

II. **Harvester**

- A. *Payments* – The 2nd Harvester payment is due in August. Insurance is also due in August.
- B. *Repairs* - Pump needed. Purchasing a rebuilt pump from Aquarius.
- C. Discussion of purchasing 2-5/16 hitch to keep with harvester trailer

III. **Lake Rehabilitation Plan**

- A. *Grants* – Still collecting volunteer hours to submit
- B. *Volunteers* – Having a hard time finding operators and haulers. Discussion of hiring help at \$20/hour.
- C. *Permit* – Mechanical Removal Permit approved June 3, 2021.
- D. *Booms* – Booms were installed at beach. Keeping weeds out of swimming area.

V. **Comments, Communications and Requests**

I. **Fundraisers/Donations**

- A. Canceling Brat stand; not enough volunteers.
- B. Dunk-a-clunk. Will reach out to Kilcoyne Automotive for donation of junk vehicle. Need vehicle in November.
- C. Fish fry can be scheduled after middle of September.

II. *Media Presence* –

- A. Place Como Notes in newspaper letting community know the harvester is out of commission and that we are looking for volunteers.
- B. Work on getting website updated; obtain new log-in information

VI. Adoptions

- I. Purchase unmanned booth at Fair

VII. Upcoming Events

- I. Booth at Fair
- II. Ongoing harvesting

Meeting was adjourned

Minutes submitted by Tiffany O'Neil